

LEGISLATIVE BILL 690

Approved by the Governor May 8, 1993

Introduced by Crosby, 29

AN ACT relating to professions; to amend sections 81-839 and 81-8,127, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to prohibit the use of the title professional engineer or architect as prescribed; to change penalty provisions relating to land surveyors; and to repeal the original sections.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 81-839, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

81-839. In order to safeguard life, health, and property, any person practicing or offering to practice the profession of engineering or architecture in this state shall be required to submit evidence that he or she is qualified ~~so~~ to practice; and shall be registered as provided in section 81-847.

It shall be unlawful for any person to use the title professional engineer or architect or to practice or ~~to~~ offer to practice the profession of engineering or architecture in this state; unless such person has been duly registered; or is ~~exempted~~ exempt under ~~the provisions of~~ section 81-853.

Sec. 2. That section 81-8,127, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

81-8,127. Any person, firm, partnership, corporation, or joint-stock association who or which practices or offers ~~who shall practice, or offer~~ to practice; land surveying or uses the title of land surveyor in this state without being registered or any person not registered under sections 81-8,108 to 81-8,127; who ~~shall fail~~ fails to file a copy of the plat and field notes as provided in section 81-8,122; shall be deemed guilty of a Class III misdemeanor.

Sec. 3. That original sections 81-839 and 81-8,127, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, are repealed.